


























































































































































































































































From: City Clerk
To:
Cc: City Clerk
Subject: City of Antioch Board of Administrative Appeals Meeting scheduled for November 7, 2024
Date: Friday, September 20, 2024 11:36:35 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Jackson, Rebekah CE Appeal Filed 2024.09.06.pdf
General Info.Citations-2021.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please find attached the confirmation letter and ‘General Information for Persons
Appealing Citations’, regarding our appeal. A copy of the letter with attachments will
be mailed today as well.
 
All people who wish to speak at the hearing, including you, will be required to take an
Oath. This case will be heard, and a decision rendered by the Board of
Administrative Appeals.

I kindly ask that you please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
 
Vanessa Rosales, CMC, CPMC
Administrative Analyst I | City Clerk Department
 
(: (925) 779-7009
6: (925) 779-7007
:: www.antiochca.gov | www.antiochisopportunity.com 
 
City of Antioch | 200 H Street/P.O. Box 5007, Antioch, CA 94531-5007

 








